
 
 
 

 
 

133 Abbott Road  
 

 
 

              Year Built: 1913     Area of Lot: 18,212 sq. ft. 
List of Owners (with dates)           Book/Page 
12/05/2015 Jacob Lilley & Rebecca L. Paglia to Craig K. Byrnes & Erin K. Byrnes   33708/180 
06/22/2012 William R. O’Reilly Jr. & Elizabeth C. Ross to Jacob Lilley & Rebecca L. Paglia  30121/466 
08/16/1989 Kevin J. O’Brien & Ellen N. O’Brien to William R. O’Reilly Jr. & Elizabeth C. Ross  8415/220 
06/01/1983 Jay H. Kaufman & Susan G. Kaufman to Kevin J. O’Brien & Ellen N. O’Brien   6176/373 
 
Note: A 1413 sq. ft. parcel of land was added to the property in October 1976. 
 
Includes 133 Abbott Road on approximately 16,900 sq. ft.  
09/21/1976 John F. Pickens & Carol Anne Pickens to Jay H. Kaufman & Susan G. Kaufman  5266/688 
08/07/1973 Earle J. Carleton & Lillian R. Carleton to John F. Pickens & Carol Anne Pickens  4981/735 
05/19/1956 Frederick H. Cook & Beryl A. Cook to Earle J. Carleton & Lillian R. Carleton  3478/275 
12/27/1951 Lester Gurney (widower) to Frederick H. Cook & Beryl A. Cook    3055/70 
07/13/1940 Edward E. Mathews & Marjorie H. Mathews to Lester Gurney & Ethel J. Gurney  2286/287 
12/15/1936 Sarah P. Beale to Edward E. Mathews & Marjorie H. Mathews    2130/343 
04/11/1917 Sarah R. Noyes to Sarah P. Beale        1368/518 
 
Site of 133 Abbott Road as approximately 16,900 sq. ft. lot 
03/__/1913 Sarah P. Mulliken to Sarah R. Noyes       1242/457 
03/28/1910 Isaac Sprague, Joseph W. Peabody & Clarence Alfred Bunker (Trustees of the Maugus  1148/565 

Real Estate Trust) to Sarah P. Mulliken 
 
Additional Information:  

• 1911 Annual Town Report: Sarah P. Milliken owns 16,900 sq. ft. of land on Abbott Road ($1700). 
• 1912 Annual Town Report: Sarah P. Milliken owns 16,900 sq. ft. of land on Abbott Road ($1700). 
• 1913 Annual Town Report: Sarah R. Noyes owns 16,900 sq. ft. of land ($1700) 
• 1914 Annual Town Report: Sarah R. Noyes owns a dwelling on Abbott Road ($9300) and 16,900 sq. ft. of land ($1700). 
• A mortgage for $5000 was given by Sarah R. Noyes to Workingsmen’s Co-operative Bank on May 6, 1913.  
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